MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO.-BMSIC/DRUGS/22-14 (TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF DRUGS FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR).

Date: 23rd December 2022 Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tender No. BMSIC/DRUGS/22-14 was held on 23rd December 2022 under the Chairmanship of Dr. Sunil kumar Jha, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Ram Ishwar, Special Secretary, Department of Health, GoB
- 2. Najar Hussain, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Ravindra Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 4. Administrative Officer-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 5. Sh. Ramendra Kumar, OSD (Drug & Equipment), BMSICL.
- 6. Sh. Navneet Kumar, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/DRUGS/22-14.
- 2. Tender floated date- 07/10/2022.
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 10/11/2022.

3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc Portal for 14 (Fourteen) Drugs.

4. Total 22 bidders were found to have successfully submitted their bids on the e-proc online system. The submission status of hard copy of the technical bids including the tender fee and Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

Sl No.	Name of the Firm	Online submission status of bids	Requisite Tender fee of	Requisite Amount of EMD	Remarks
		on E-Proc	Rs 10,000/- receipt Status	receipt Status	
1	M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
2	M/s Apple Formulations Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
3	M/s Arion Healthcare	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
4	M/s Babu Ram Om Prakash	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
5	M/s Bharat Serums and Vaccines Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
6	M/s Curetech Skincare	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
7	M/s Fresenius Kabi India Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
8	M/s Health Biotech Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
9	M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
10	M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
11	M/s Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
12	M/s Maxwell Life Science Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
13	M/s Nanz Med Science Pharma (P) Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok

14	M/s Orison Pharma International	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
15	M/s Rivpra Formulation Pvt.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
	Ltd.				
16	M/s Saar Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
17	M/s Shamshree Lifesciences	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
	Limited				
18	M/s Supermax Drugs and	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
	Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.				
19	M/s Unicure India Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
20	M/s Ultra Drugs Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
21	M/s Reliance Life Sciences Pvt.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
	Ltd.				
22	M/s Yacca Lifesciences Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok

5. The item wise bid received status was found as follows:

S.N	Name of the Product with specification	Participating Firms	No. of Bids	
1		M/s Arion Healthcare		
	Amoxycillin & Potassium	M/s Health Biotech Limited	6	
	Clavulanate Oral Suspension	M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited		
1	IP 125 mg Amoxicillin + 31.25 mg Clavulanic acid/ 5 ml	M/s Orison Pharma International		
		M/s Rivpra Formulation Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Supermax Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.		
2	Artemether+ Lumefantrin 80	M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech	2	
2	mg+480 mg Tablet	M/s Ultra Drugs Private Limited	2	
3	Benzathine Benzyl Penicillin 12 lakh Unit Injection	No Bidder Participated	0	
4	Bupivacaine Heavy Bupivacaine 0.5% + 7.5% Glucose Monohydrate Injection	M/s Health Biotech Limited	1	
5	Hepatitis B Immunoglobulin Injection 100 IU/ml	M/s Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	1	
6	Isosorbide Dinitrate 5 mg Sublingual Tablet	M/s Unicure India Limited	1	
7	Lorazepam Injection 2 mg/ml	No Bidder Participated	0	
	Meropenem Injection 250 mg	M/s Arion Healthcare		
		M/s Health Biotech Limited		
8		M/s Shamshree Lifesciences Limited	5	
		M/s Supermax Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Ultra Drugs Private Limited		
		M/s Apple Formulations Private Limited		
9		M/s Babu Ram Om Prakash M/s Curetech Skincare		
				13
	Permethrin Cream 5% w/w	Permethrin Cream 5% w/w M/s Health Biotech Limited		
		M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Maxwell Life Science Private Limited		

		M/s Nanz Med Science Pharma (P) Limited	
		M/s Orison Pharma International	
		M/s Rivpra Formulation Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Saar Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Unicure India Limited	
		M/s Yacca Lifesciences Pvt. Ltd.	
10	Prednisolone 1% w/v Eye Drops	No Bidder Participated	0
11	Propofol Injection 10 mg/ml	M/s Fresenius Kabi India Pvt. Ltd.	2
11		M/s Health Biotech Limited	2
12	Salbutamol Nebulizer Solution 5 mg/ml Respules	No Bidder Participated	0
13	Streptokinase Injection 1500000 IU	No Bidder Participated	0
14	Tetanus Immunoglobulin (Human) Injection 250IU/vial	M/s Bharat Serums and Vaccines Limited	1

6. The summary of Bid received status was found as follows:

- 1. No Bids received for **05** Drugs.
- 2. Single Bid received for **04** Drugs.
- 3. Multiple Bids received for **05** Drug.
- 7. It was therefore unanimously decided by TEC in its meeting dated 11.11.2022 to recommend for Retender of Drugs at NIT SN- 3, 7, 10, 12 & 13 (**05 Drugs**) due to no bid condition and NIT SN- 4, 5, 6 & 14 (**04 Drugs**) due to Single bid condition and to evaluate the bids for **those 05 Drugs** (NIT SN- 1, 2, 8, 9 & 11) for which multiple bids have been received.
- 8. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids of the above-mentioned bidding firms was done by the assigned team including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the website of BMSICL and Claims/objections were invited vide notice no. 7422 dated 15.12.2022.
- 9. After comparison of the clarification received from the bidders in the light of that notice and close examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms, the Drug wise technical evaluation findings in today's meeting were recorded as follows:

S.N	NIT S.N	Name of the Product with specification	Participating Firms	Technical Qualification Status (Qualified/ Disqualified) Remarks	Remarks
		Amoxycillin & Potassium Clavulanate Oral Suspension IP 125 mg Amoxicillin + 31.25 mg Clavulanic acid/ 5 ml	M/s Arion Healthcare	Qualified	Ok
1	1		M/s Health Biotech Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Orison Pharma International	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Rivpra Formulation Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	MSC as per Clause 3(f) not submitted

			M/s Supermax Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	MSC as per Clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech	Qualified	Ok
2	2	Artemether+ Lumefantrin 80 mg+480 mg Tablet	M/s Ultra Drugs Private Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			M/s Arion Healthcare	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Health Biotech Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shamshree Lifesciences Limited	Qualified	Ok
3	8	Meropenem Injection 250 mg	M/s Supermax Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ultra Drugs Private Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.
		9 Permethrin Cream 5% w/w	M/s Apple Formulations Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
	9		M/s Babu Ram Om Prakash	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Curetech Skincare	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Health Biotech Limited	Disqualified	Product Approval and MSC as per clause 3 (f) not submitted
			M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
4			M/s Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Maxwell Life Science Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Nanz Med Science Pharma (P) Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Orison Pharma International	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Rivpra Formulation Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	MSC as per Clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Saar Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Unicure India	Qualified	Ok

			Limited		
			M/s Yacca Lifesciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
	11	Propofol Injection 10 mg/ml	M/s Fresenius Kabi India Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
5		mg m	M/s Health Biotech Limited	Qualified	Ok

10. As per the above comparative chart Eighteen (18) bidders namely M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech, M/s Apple Formulations Private Limited, M/s Arion Healthcare, M/s Babu Ram Om Prakash, M/s Curetech Skincare, M/s Health Biotech Limited, M/s Fresenius Kabi India Pvt. Ltd. M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd., M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited, M/s Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd., M/s Maxwell Life Science Private Limited, M/s Nanz Med Science Pharma (P) Limited, M/s Orison Pharma International, M/s Saar Biotech Pvt. Ltd., M/s Shamshree Lifesciences Limited, M/s Supermax Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd., M/s Unicure India Limited & M/s Yacca Lifesciences Pvt. Ltd. were found technically qualified not withstanding their product wise qualification status as mentioned above.

11. The manufacturing unit of the Sixteen (16) firms namely M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech, M/s Apple Formulations Private Limited, M/s Arion Healthcare, M/s Babu Ram Om Prakash, M/s Curetech Skincare, M/s Health Biotech Limited, M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd., M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited, M/s Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd., M/s Maxwell Life Science Private Limited, M/s Nanz Med Science Pharma (P) Limited, M/s Orison Pharma International, M/s Saar Biotech Pvt. Ltd., M/s Shamshree Lifesciences Limited, M/s Supermax Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. & M/s Unicure India Limited were inspected previously and is having valid rate contact with BMSICL. The firm M/s Fresenius Kabi India Pvt. Ltd. is an importer firm. It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for factory inspection of remaining One (01) firm i.e., M/s Yacca Lifesciences Pvt. Ltd.

12. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/(Navneet Kumar)
DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/-(Ramendra Kumar) OSD (D & E), BMSICL.

Sd/-Administrative Officer-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB. Sd/(Ravindra Kumar)
GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/(Najar Hussain)
CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/(**Ram Ishwar**)
Special Secretary, Department of Health,
GoB

Sd/(**Dr. Sunil kumar Jha**)
Director in Chief, Health Dept.,
Govt. of Bihar.